

## Profile

---

I am a Runner and Junior Researcher with a scientific background building experience in factual television. In my spare time I enjoy filming and editing videos. I love television and I am most passionate about documentaries and factual entertainment. I aim to combine my intellectual curiosity with my passion for creating film by working in factual television.

## TV & Film Experience

---

<b>Junior Researcher, Great Fire Of London, Channel 5, Lion Television</b>	Apr '17
Researching storylines; sourcing images; transcribing interviews; fact checking	
<b>Runner, The Truth About Sleep, BBC 1, Lion Television</b>	Apr '17
Studio shoot set up; sourcing props; scouting locations; organising film permissions	
<b>Runner, The Great Fire Of London, Channel 5, Lion Television</b>	Mar/Apr '17
Logging; equipment set up; handling petty cash; driving kit and crew; data wrangling	
<b>Runner, LUSH Summit, Live Online Stream, Cherryduck Productions</b>	Feb '17

## Skills

---

- Confident shooter on Canon 5D
- Adept at using Microsoft Office, Photoshop, After Effects, Premiere Pro and Final Cut Pro software
- Data wrangling experience; use of Nexto Data Wrangler on location and ShotPut Pro in office
- Excellent writing skills with a passion for short stories
- Strong communication skills in person and over the phone
- Clean driving license obtained 2012 and MPV driving experience

## Employment

---

<b>Digital Marketing Coordinator, Manan Ltd, Bucks</b>	May 2016 - Mar 2017
<b>Ski Instructor, Hakuba Snowsports School, Nagano, Japan</b>	Nov 2015 - Apr 2016
<b>Publicist, Futures Forum Climate Change Conference, Bristol</b>	Sep 2014 - Feb 2015

## Education

---

University of Bristol, BSc Physical Geography	Oct 2012 – Jun 2015
<b>Degree Classification:</b> 1 <sup>st</sup> Class Honours	
Aylesbury Grammar School	Sep 2005 – Jun 2012
<b>A2 Levels:</b> Physics (A), Geography (A*), Economics (A), Graphics (A)	

## Interests

---

- Science fascinates me. I am a National Geographic subscriber and a fan of TED talks - my personal favourite is David Gallo's 'Underwater astonishments' which showcases unbelievable footage of some amazing sea creatures
- Filmmaking and editing, using a Canon 5D, Phantom 4 drone and FCP X software
- Skiing is a big passion of mine - I have been lucky enough to ski since I was young and recently enjoyed the challenge of working as a ski instructor for a season in Japan

***References available upon request***